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DATE:   June 12, 2020 

 

TO:   Richard Krolewski 

   Founder, Regulatory Resources, LLC 

 

FROM:   W. Cabell Garbee, II, PE 

   Manufactured Products Engineer 

NCDOT - Materials and Tests Unit 

   

SUBJECT:  Regulatory Resources 

   Bridge 73 and 96 Over the Straits at Harkers Island on SR1335 

   Letting Date - Proposed: July 21, 2020 

   NCDOT TIP: B-4863 

 

 

Rich, 

 

Based upon a review of materials that you have provided concerning the formation and mission of 

Regulatory Resources, we are looking forward to involving Regulatory Resources in our use of non-

ferrous reinforcement in an upcoming project.    

 

We accept your offer to provide a facility audit of a production site providing reinforcement materials 

(strand and/or bars) to the upcoming Harkers Island Bridge project.  We will coordinate with you so that 

our team can shadow the audit while performing our required plant acceptance audit in order to compare 

and evaluate them. 

 

We will invite you to review and comment upon the portions of the Harkers Island project provisions that 

are concerned with Fiber Reinforced Polymers. 

 

We may involve Regulatory Resources in the acceptance testing of Fiber Reinforced Polymers, either 

via review and comment on our project provisions regarding sampling and testing of the materials or by 

direct participation in sampling and tests.    

 

The above is based in part on your assurances that the above activities will be provided at no cost to the 

Department. 

 

 

cc: Todd Whittington, PE, State Materials Engineer 

Matt Hilderbran, PE, State Field Operations Engineer 

http://www.ncdot.gov/

